
Arthaland Disclosure | Material Information/Transactions/Corporate Actions - Green 
Bonds Redemption (Amended) 

From: PDEx Disclosure <pdex.disclosure@pds.com.ph> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:05 PM 
To: Margeline C. Hidalgo <mchidalgo@arthaland.com> 
Cc: Riva Khristine Maala <rvmaala@arthaland.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Arthaland Disclosure | Material 
Information/Transactions/Corporate Actions - Bhavana & Bhavya Subscription + ALCPF 
Dividend Q1 2025 + Green Bonds Redemption (Amended) 

  

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

  

This is to acknowledge receipt of the disclosures and its attachments. 

  

Regards, 

  

Issuer Compliance & Disclosure Department 

Philippine Dealing & Exchange Corp. 

29/F, BDO Equitable Tower, 

8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 

DL: (632) 8884-4415; 4433 

E-mail: pdex.disclosure@pds.com.ph 
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MSRD_Arthaland Corporation_SEC Form 17-C_11 December 2024 [Bhavana & Bhavya 
Subscription + ALCPF Dividend Q1 2025 + Green Bonds Redemption] 

 

From: MSRD Submission <msrdsubmission@sec.gov.ph> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:49 AM 
To: ALCO@arthaland.com 
Subject: Re: Notice of Green Bonds Redemption 

  

Gentlemen: 

 
Acknowledging receipt of your email below with its attachments. 
 
Thank you. 
 
P.S. For future emails, kindly send it at msrdsubmission@sec.gov.ph 

  

Regards, 

/SPO 

Markets and Securities Regulation Department 

Telephone: +63 2 8818 8178 | +63 2 8818 5703 |+63 2 8818 2016 |+63 2 8818 6080 

mailto:msrdsubmission@sec.gov.ph





